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From: Margaret P. Kammerud
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 4:33 PM
To: W. Ryan Snow (wrsnow@cwm-faw.com); Donald C. Schultz (dschultz@cwm-

law.com); zz-IPEngine; sherwoodj@dicksteinshapiro.com;
brothersk@dicksteinshapiro.com

Cc: QE-IP Engine; Stephen E. Noona (senoona@kaufcan.com)
Subject: I/P Engine v. Google
Attachments: AQL-01222550.pdf; G-IPE-0892255.pdf; Google 5th Supp Rsps to Def's 4th Set Rogs

(Rog 15).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Counsel:

Please see the attached revenue information for the accused products. Please note that G-IPE-0892255 includes
revenue data for October 1, 2012 through November 30, 2012, as revenue information for partial months is not
available.

The individual who can verify the supplemental interrogatory response is out of the office until next week. To
the extent that you would like the interrogatory response verified, please let us know, and we will contact that
individual upon her return.

Regards,
Meg

Margaret P. Kammerud
Associate,

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

50 California Street, 22nd Floor

San Francisco, CA 94111

415-875-6316 Direct

415.875.6600 Main Office Number
415.875.6700 FAX
margaretkammerud@quinnemanuel.com
www.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This
message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential, If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in
error and that any review, dissermination, distribution, or copying of this message Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.
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